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Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: John Ryan From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 773-5173 Date: April 25, 2002 

Phone: 773-3625 Pages: 1 

Re: Boys & Girls Club CC:  

¨ Urgent ¨ For Review ¨ Please Comment þ Please Reply ¨ Please Recycle 

Notes:  While reviewing the plans for the above project I need a couple of items: 

 

1) The structurals are not stamped by the engineer. 

2) The Swimming pool design seems to exceed the  allowable wall slope found in Section 

421 of the BOCA Code. The plans do not reflect complete cross sectional views . 


